Minutes of the Meeting of the International Confederation of the Society of St. Vincent De Paul (SSVP) Abuja Central Council Held on 13th April, 2019 at Sacred Heart Conference, Gwagwalada

1.0 Attendance

A total of 170 Vincentians were in attendance at the meeting. Details are as shown on pages 12,13,14 & 15 respectively.

2.0 Opening

The meeting started at 10.30am with a prayer said by Bro. Gerald Njoku from St. Monica Conference, Byazhin.

3.0 | Spiritual Reading

The spiritual reading was taken from Page 90 of the manual of the Society with the theme: "Beginnings can be Misleading" and was read by Bro. Njoku Gerald of St. Monica's Conference, Byazhin.

Reflecting on the reading, he noted that in starting up a conference, it might be difficult, where a lot has to be put in place and may not be rosy. However, the importance attached and the purpose should be the driving force and surely the end will justify the beginning. He then prayed that God will give us the grace to carry out our Vincentian work.

Also contributing to the reflection, Bro. Ignatius Idemetor of St. Paul Conference, Gwagwalada, compared Vincentians with St. Paul and Judas Iscariot. Judas was good at the beginning but denied Jesus at last while St. Paul persecuted Christians at the beginning and became an evangelizer at the end. He therefore noted that even our masters can discourage you at the beginning but the treatment meted to the master at the end is more important. The beginning should not be attached lots of importance since the end is what matters most.

Further reflecting on the topic, the Council President said that Vincentians should be asking themselves: "Am I making progress in my conference and in my work as Vincentian?" Also, "am I behaving like a Vincentian or have I lost sight of the necessary things?" She went ahead to state that the topic of our reflection calls for a revaluation of our life in our conferences to determine if we are making progress or not.

She then challenged members to look inwards and if you are not getting it right, begin again bearing in mind that we are working for the sanctification of our souls which is the ultimate end.

4.0 Opening Remarks by the Council President:

The Council President welcomed and thanked all for turning up despite the distance. Prayed God to give us wisdom to pilot our conferences. She noted that the Council recorded so many deaths recently and prayed God to grant the souls of the departed faithful's eternal rest. She equally thanked God for the life of all present.

She went further to encourage all to learn to do it well joyfully when performing our tasks as Vincentians and feel free to call when you are confused.

She finally urged all to be brief in their conversations so as to close on time to enable those attending was wake-keep of our Late Bro. Egbo, to be there on time.

5.0 Welcome Remarks by the Parish Priest of Sacred Heart Parish, Gwagwalada:

Rev. Fr. Clement Igyeseh, welcomed the Council first, as the Dean of the Deanery and secondly as the parish priest. He thanked the Society for the work they are doing noting that they have been of tremendous help to them as priests. He also stated that if the Society is properly empowered, a lot of burden will be lifted off the priests.

He further remarked that out of 10 persons coming to see him during office hours, 6 comes for charity and he may not know how to deal with the situation but SSVP helps in this challenge. "SSVP carries out investigation to decipher the truth and by taking it upon yourself to help the poor, you are writing your name on the book of life" He stated.

He noted that judgment will be carried out based on Matt. 25: 34-46 which points to the core work of the Society of St. Vincent de Paul.

He also commended the members of the Society for their selfless service stating that it can be very discouraging to beg for alms and very little is dropped in the box. He enjoined members to always collaborate with the priests letting them know what we do and most priests are willing to assist.

He thanked members for leaving their comfort zones to come to the hot zone, Gwagwalada. He finally prayed for fruitful deliberations and God's blessings upon all and imparted his priestly blessings upon the members of the

Society.

Responding to the remarks of the Parish Priest on behalf of the Council, Sir. Patrick Ebhojie appreciated the priest by saying that he is already doing the things we would have requested of him to do for the conference and that he feels like relocating to the conference because he (the priest) already knows how the Society works and surely assists. He thanked the Parish Priest for his assistance and prayed God to grant him health, wisdom and strength to shepherd the flock in his parish. He also prayed God to guide and protect him and urged him to be the voice of the Society at their priestly meetings.

Finally, the Central Council president remarked that the parish priest has rescued Sacred Heart Conference from limbo and that they are presently at the "gate of heaven".

6.0 Welcome Remarks by the President of the Host Conference.

The Host conference President, Bro. Ernest Ani, remarked that he is honored to host the family of Vincentians in their parish and welcomed all to the seat of Gwagwalada Deanery. He informed the Council that the Auxiliary Bishop, Most Rev. Dr. Anselm Umorem is resident in their parish.

He further remarked that they are in the midst of a developing area which harbours so many poor people. Also, the close proximity of "Wazobia" motor park to their parish attracts stranded people always to their conference. He equally noted that 2 major hospitals is within their area and this drains there resources. He further informed the Council that they used to compete with so many Societies in the Church for Alms collection whereby boxes belonging to several societies in the church are strategically placed at the entrances and exit of the Church soliciting for alms. But the coming of the Parish Priest brought succor and sanity. And this he did by putting a stop to begging of alms by other Societies and directed that only SSVP is authorized to beg for alms for the poor. This singular act he noted shored up their finances and they were able to touch so many lives. The Parish Priest also granted permission for 2nd collections to assist the SSVP in taking care of the poor and the needy in their society. He equally promised to help them shore up their benefactors base.

Furthermore, he stated that their debt to the Council is very high and discouraging and appealed for debt cancellation. He finally prayed God to grant the Council fruitful deliberations and for journey mercies.

The Council president in her response stated that it is wonderful that the parish priest is helping but warned that they should not relax as the priest will not be there forever. She enjoined them to learn from the actions of the priest and achieve stability so that when he leaves you will not have problem.

On debt cancellation, she urged the conference to gradually reduce their debts; they should not allow it to accumulate stating that the Council will crumble if all starts to ask for debt cancellation.

7.0 Minutes

7.1 Reading of Minutes, Observations, Corrections and Amendments:

The minutes of the previous meeting held at St. Rita's Conference, Dakwo January 26, 2019 was studied by all present and the following observations/corrections were made:

- i. Page 1, Item 5.0, "Welcome remarks by the Parish Priest of Sacred Heart Parish, Airport" corrected as ""Welcome remarks by the Parish Priest of St. Rita Parish, Dakwo".
- ii. Page 5, Item 9.12, St. Monica Byazhin (iii) "Bro. Edward Ekomhenmhen Financial Secretary" corrected as "Bro. Edward Ekomhenmhen Treasurer"
- iii. Page 5, Item 9.12, St. Monica Byazhin (iv) "Sis Angela Ugoala Treasurer" corrected as "Sis Angela Ugoala Treasurer"
- iv. Page 5, Item 9.12, CKC Conference, Kubwa "Sis. Chika Atep reported that" corrected as "Bro. Chika Mmuobike reported that"

7.2 | Adoption of Minutes:

In the absence of further corrections & observations, a motion for the adoption of the minutes was moved by Bro. Titus Gwegwe, the conference President of St. Pius X Gbagalape and seconded by Bro. Victor Anigbo of St. Peter Claver.

8.0 Apologies

- Sir. Peter Aliu Special Board member
- Sir. Emmanuel Ajewole Project Officer
- Bro. Emma Nnaemeka Twinning & Aggregation Officer
- Bro. C.I. Amarijionwu Central Council Patron

- Sis. Margaret Egenti - Special Board member

9.0 Matters Arising from the Minutes.

9.1 | Report on Annual Report Submission:

Bro. Ugo Anaedobe, the Central Council Secretary reported that out of the 49 Conferences in the Council, only 48 submitted. And out of 54 Centers, only 25 Centers submitted their reports.

He also noted that common mistakes made by conferences in their reports include amongst others: Incorrect summations of the income and expenditure, utilization of the old format of report writing instead of the new amended format, inaccurate statistics and incomplete report package. The mistakes made by conferences will be articulated and circulated to all conferences so that they will effect corrections and avoid repeating same mistakes in subsequent reports.

He also informed the Council that so many conferences submitted their reports late and were penalized accordingly.

He further reported that the Council had presented and submitted her report at the last meeting of the Metropolitan Council.

He thanked and encouraged those whose report were well presented and those who submitted within the stipulated time and equally urged conferences that did not submit a good report to try as much as possible to make corrections and should contact the President or the Secretary in case they have challenges.

Finally he reported that the annual report of the Council, as submitted to the metro Council, will be forwarded to the e-mails of all conferences and also published on the WhatsApp platform. Members are encouraged to go through and ask questions where necessary.

9.2 Update on Ozanam House Project:

Bro. Sylvester Odogwu reported that the committee has started work by putting-up on the platform some weeks ago, an expression of Interest for the Architectural Design for the Ozanam House and the Structural Design of the access road to the site. They expected several people to respond but only one architect responded. They have met with the architect and discussions are still in progress.

A sub-technical committee was also created to handle this section of the project. He equally informed the Council that he expects the conference presidents to carry the information back to their conferences and it is not yet late for people to express their interests. He further remarked that in recent times, an architect designed a chapel and donated it free to the catholic secretariat of Nigeria and that he expects such gestures from members and enjoined members to show their support and see to the realization of the project.

He also requested for pieces of advice from the members of conferences. Interested Vincentians who are structural and civil engineers can reach the committee through Sis. Jummai Kwanashie - the President of Holy Family Conference, Sis. Joy Ohiagu - Central Council President and Sis. Agatha Irabor- the 2nd Vice president of the Council.

Responding to the report, the Council President thanked the committee for their efforts and also enjoined the conference presidents to kindly reach out to their members, get their names and phone numbers of Engineers and Architects, post them to the platform and the Council will surely contact them.

- **9.3 Report on the election of the president of St. Jude Conference, Zuba:** The Committee had no report to present to the Council. The report was then stepped down.
- **9.4** Report of awareness campaign at St. Matthew Ushafa: Bro. Albert Nzekwu, reported that the Kubwa Zonal monitoring team visited the conference for awareness campaign. They attended the three (3) masses on that Sunday and in attendance were 17 conferences and 2 Centers represented by 2 members each. After the masses, a total of 32 persons indicated interest to join the Society and this was largely due to the priests support by lending his voice to the call for new members. Meetings have been going on smoothly in the conference and they hope to conduct election soonest.

Responding to the Council president's question on the number of members that attended the conference meeting at their last meeting, he stated that about 10-12 members were in attendance and also noted that

| | attendance is fluctuating. He then assured that as soon as the leadership is fixed, the conference will be more |
|-----|--|
| | stable. |
| 9.5 | Report of the FAMVIN 2019 AGM : Bro. Chika Mmuobike reported that the Annual General Meeting of the Vincentian Family took place as scheduled from 21 st to 24 th March, 2019 at the Daughters of Divine Love Retreat and Conference Centre (DRACC). The theme of the meeting was: "Systemic Approach to Our Service to the Poor" |
| | Three (3) persons from the Systemic Change Commission abroad delivered talks and trained the family on the Concept of the Systemic Change. The meeting was attended by members of the various arms of the Vincentian family nationwide and about 64 SSVP members attended from different conferences in Abuja Central Council. |
| | Lending her voice to the report, the Council president stated that some of our members were chosen as delegates to the AGM to be able to understudy the concept of systemic change and see how the Council can key into it. She equally informed the Council that she launched the calendar on behalf of the Council with the sum of N20, 000.00 and also, 3 members of the Council namely; Sir. G.P Ebhojie, Sir. Peter Aliu, and Mrs. Magaret Egenti were given awards at the AGM. |
| | She finally noted that the AGM was a successful outing and the Council was commended for its good planning and strategies and some of the remaining materials for the AGM were given to the Council to share out to her members. |
| 9.6 | Report on St. James Dawaki. No report by Albert Nzekwu. |
| 9.7 | Update on the Inauguration of Our Lady of Fatima, Kalmajiji: The Coordinator of the Centre reported that they met with the Parish Priest of St. Michael Piwoyi, who has approved of the inauguration. The Council president told them to wait behind after the meeting for a brief discussion. |
| 9.8 | Report on St. Andrew Centre, Orozo: Reported that he met with the president of St. Patrick, Karshi who were mandated to visit St. Andrew, but they are yet to harmonize their report. And as such, no report to present to the Council. |
| | Responding the Council president stated that the presidents of St. Patrick and CKC Kurudu will be held responsible for any failure of St. Andrew Orozo. |
| 9.9 | Proposed Prison Visitation: The Council president reminded members that the proposed prison visitation is about to kick off with the Group 1 to start in May, 2019. She further stated that all have to participate even if your conference had visited a prison within the period. The leaders of each group are those whose names appeared first on each group. The group is to contact Fr. Victor Nyoroh, the Archdiocesan prison chaplain for guidance. |
| | It was observed that on the schedule for prison visitation presented, the Holy Family, Gosa appeared twice. The second appearance as OLQM Gosa on the list was therefore struck out. |

9.10 | Submission of Bank Accounts by Conferences:

The Council president remarked that at the last meeting of the Council, conferences yet to have bank accounts were mandated to open account with the bank of their choice. As such, she called on the conferences that are yet to open accounts to indicate. It was seen that many conferences are yet to open accounts and were called to explain their reasons for disobedience to the Council.

Many of them gave reasons ranging from internal problems to external factors such as non-availability of signatories to the account at the time needed, stringent requirements from banks, and constitution of new board and delays from Parish Priests who wants to be signatories to the account.

The Council president also stressed the need to have a functional account stating that when you have account number and give it out in your parish, it builds confidence of parishioners on the Society and people will find it easier and more convenient to transfer money to the account.

She therefore mandated all those that gave one excuse or the other for not opening an account to do so before the next Council meeting and send the details to her. However, the conference of St. Monica Byazhin, who lost their Parish Priest, had to wait for the appointment of another one to conclude on their account opening.

The following conferences submitted their account details to the Council:

| | | then account actains to the council. | | |
|------|-------------------------------|---|--|--|
| S/No | CONFERENCES | ACCOUNT DETAILS | | |
| 1 | OLQN Garki | 3010560380, First Bank; 0045071813, Union Bank | | |
| | | 1013472286, Zenith Bank; 0045838619, Access Bank; 5070318983 | | |
| 2 | Holy Trinity, Maitama | Domiciliary Account, Zenith Bank | | |
| 3 | Holy Family, Life Camp | 0012433521; Sterling Bank; St. Vincent de Paul, Holy Family Life Camp | | |
| 4 | Holy Rosary, Wuse | 2013453866; First bank Plc; Holy Rosary Wuse | | |
| 5 | Church of Assumption, Asokoro | 3006676954; First Bank; St. Vincent de Paul Society | | |
| 6 | Christ the King, Kubwa | 4581096642; Ecobank; St. Vincent De Paul, Kubwa | | |
| 7 | Holy Cross, Gwarimpa | 2201009672; Ecobank; SSVP | | |
| 8 | Cathedral of 12 Apostles | 6000017832; Heritage Bank; Society of St, Vincent de Paul | | |
| 9 | St. Mary, Karu | 6060096921; SSVP St. Mary's Karu | | |
| 10 | St. Martins Lugbe | 6060385861; Society of St. Vincent de Paul, St. Martin Lugbe; Fidelity Bank | | |
| 11 | St. JohnMary Vianney Kubwa | 1014740995; Society of St. Vincent de Paul of St. JohnMary Vianney Parish | | |
| 12 | St. Charles Lwanga, Apo | 0008288843; Stanbic IBTC; Society of St. Vincent de Paul, Apo | | |
| 13 | St. Theresa, Bwari | 1011986196; Zenith Bank; SSVP St. Theresa Bwari | | |
| 14 | St. Jude, Zuba | 1015739008; Zenith Bank; SSVP Zuba Conference | | |
| 15 | St. Anthony Kabusa | 0057473445; Diamond Bank | | |
| | Church of Archangel | | | |
| 16 | Gaduwa/Durunmi | 3071693841; St. Vincent de Paul, Gaduwa; First Bank Plc | | |
| 17 | Arch Angel Raphael Garki | 0074846330; Access Bank, St. Vincent de Paul | | |
| 18 | St. Paul Gwagwalada | 2028691947; St. Vincent de Paul Conference; First Bank Plc. | | |
| | St. Benedict Efab Estate | | | |
| 19 | Lokogoma | 3010500015; St. Benedict Lokogoma (Efab) SSVP; FCMB | | |
| 20 | Our Lady Queen of Peace Utako | 2091362047; SSVP; UBA | | |
| 21 | St Pius X Gbagalape | 0106769055; SSVP; Diamond Bank | | |

- **9.11** National Uniform of SSVP: The president informed the Council that the National uniform will hopefully be available by the next Council training and the cost will be communicated through the Whatsapp platform.
- **9.12 SSVP Manuals:** The Council President informed members that the manual of the Society have been exhausted and the National Council is yet to print more copies.
- 9.13 Inauguration of St. Ignatius of Antioch: Sis. Agatha Irabor, the 2nd Vice President of the Council reported that the Centre was able to meet with the Parish Priest and agreed for the 30th of June for Inauguration subject to approval by the Council. The Coordinator of the Centre and 5 members were present at the Council meeting. In her response the Council President noted that the date chosen for inauguration may not be feasible due to the

activities of the Council around that time. She however told the coordinator and members to wait behind for a brief discussion after the meeting.

9.14 | Reports of the Election of the Conference Presidents

a. Election of the President of St. Augustine of Hippo Conference, Dutse Sagbagyi:

Sis. Florence Obiseh reported that the election held as scheduled and Sis. Ivera Anula (070 32318690) emerged the president of the conference. She was then introduced to the Council together with her board members namely:

- i. Daniel Omachi(08065268178) Vice President
- ii. Oshen Augustine (08036232705) Secretary
- iii. Beatrice Sunday (08143043984) Treasurer
- iv. Augustine Awah (08054071734) Financial Secretary
- v. Rosemary Adebayor(08062111640) Welfare

b. Election of President of St. Mathew Karmo:

Sis. Jummai Kwarnashie reported that the election held as scheduled on the 10th March, 2019 and Bro. Joseph Liku(08066389338) was returned elected. 12 members of the conference participated in the process. The elected president has constituted his board namely:

- i. Bro. Ezekiel Ani Vice President
- ii. Bro. Ebuka Aganamah Secretary
- iii. Bro. Joseph Onah Financial Secretary
- iv. Sis. Rose Audu Treasurer

c. Election of the President of St. Agnes Wuye:

The President of Holy Rosary Conference, Wuse reported that the election which was very contentious held as scheduled and saw to the emergence of Bro. Isidore Udenko as president. He has constituted his board as follows:

- i. Bro. M.A.I Ayodele Vice President
- ii. Sis. Chioma Obiorah Secretary
- iii. Sis. Nana Adede Treasurer
- iv. Bro. Shija Andakura Youth Coordinator
- v. Bro. Chris Adah Training Officer

d. Election of the President of St. John Conference, Mpape:

Bro. SteveMayor Agbata reported that Bro. Christopher Uchenna emerged the winner of the contest and was returned elected. Unfortunately, neither the newly elected president nor his board members were available for introduction to the Council.

e. Election of Conference President of SS Peter & Paul Nyanya:

Bro. Ehi Anenih reported that the election took place on the 8th February, 2019. At the end of the contest, Bro. Boniface C. Akubuiro(08120870380) was elected as the president of the conference. He then introduced the newly elected president who presented his board as follows:

- i. Sis.Patience Odey Vice President (08035876679)
- ii. Sis.Lydia Onoja Secretary (08063310931)
- iii. Sis.Angela Jonas Assistant Secretary (08161811205)
- iv. Celestine Chikaeke Financial Secretary (08038299625)
- v. Sis. Nneka Ojike Treasurer (07039042778)
- vi. Bro.Bonaventure C. Nwokpor Patron 1 (07035962004)
- vii. Bro.Andrew Amako Patron 2 (0803793072)

9.15 Report of Youth Meeting on 10th February, 2019 at Holy Family Life Camp:

The youth coordinator reported that the youth meeting held as scheduled at 10th February, 2019 at Holy Family,

Life Camp and were welcomed by the Conference President and Parish Priest.

They discussed issues affecting the youth of the Council. They also discussed awareness campaign at St. Peter Claver as well as the need to shore up their membership as many of the members are graduating.

He informed the Council that the National youth rally will be hosted by the Abuja Metro Council and as such they need to prepare for it. Over 90 members were in attendance at the meeting and at the end, the meeting was adjourned till the 5th May, 2019 at All Saints Parish, Dutse.

9.16 Zonal Reports

9.16.1 | Garki Zone:

Bro.Emmanuel Obehege reported that the zone embarked on joint visitation to Old Keffi Prison and Kpegi Community. The youth went ahead of the visitation to identify potential adoptees. They also identified other people that needs assistance notable among them is the one that needs wheelchair. The wheelchair has been bought but yet to be delivered.

9.16.2 | Karu Zone:

The zone visited Karshi General Hospital where they distributed materials and also paid for hospital bills for some indigent patients. Materials and cash left were handed over to St. Patrick's conference, Karshi.

He also reported on their visitation to St. Ignatius of Antioch, Karu remarking that a good number of the members attended the visitation. They have not looked into the finances of the Center but will do that soonest to be able to advice the Council properly.

They have equally created a WhatsApp group for easier communication and also pledged to improve on their operational strategies.

9.16.3 Kubwa Zone:

Bro. Albert Nzekwu reported that the zone now meets on 3rd Sundays' of the month by 4pm. They also carried out joint visitation to Bwari General Hospital. He also reported that in the course of the visitation one of their members Bro. Ezekiel had an accident and was identified at the scene by his Uniform. He was taken to the hospital and has since recuperated. They equally visited the Holy Family Sisters of the Needy and donated provisions and other items.

They are still working on the Seat of Wisdom Conference, Law School, Kubwa and the election of the president of St. Jude Zuba.

Responding to the report, the Council president emphasized the need for the zone to resolve the issues at Dawaki centre, Sabon Gari Center, Seat of Wisdom and the election of the president of St. Jude, Zuba.

9.16.4 Life Camp Zone:

Bro. Chika Mmuobike reported that the days fixed for their meeting was disrupted by the elections. Also, one of the conference presidents within their zone lost her father on one of the fixed days for the meeting and they had to reschedule after the Easter. They will carry out visitation afterwards.

Responding to the report, the Council President noted that the zone should not be allowed to suffer because of elections. She stressed on the need to plan very well.

9.16.5 | Gwagwalada Zone:

Bro. Fidelis Molokwu stated that the Zone has 22 Conferences and Centers; 8 Inaugurated and 14 yet to be Inaugurated. They had a meeting once after the last Council meeting and they have created a WhatsApp group for discussion of issues, easier communication and to give out assignments.

He also reported that they identified and visited a conference which will be introduced to the Council in due course.

He further reported that St. Augustine, Lugbe is still having problems and that he invited the coordinator to the Council meeting but was not present. The Centre lacks membership and their alms box collection is very poor, less than N1000 on Sundays. They also attend to their masters immediately after box collections on Sundays and

have no fixed day for weekly meetings. They have been told that they are acting against the rules of the Society.

The center needs awareness campaign and in that regard, he scheduled to meet with the parish priest but the Cathedraticum coincided with the visit. He however promised to make out time to see the parish priest.

On Our Lady of Fatima, Karonmajiji, he reported that the parish priest has allowed that the Center to be inaugurated.

The Zonal visitation had been proposed to hold within the last 2 weeks of the month but funds were not available They therefore decided to have a meeting to decide on the way forward on Zonal visitation. They zone have decided to have a joint meeting within the area at St. Anthony Paseli.

In her response to the report, the Council President instructed that they work on Coordinators of the Centres: St. Augustine and St. Anthony Paseli, to ensure that they are in tune with the Society rules which is their guide and are able to operate effectively.

The Council President also generally remarked on the Zonal reports by saying that from the reports from the zones, it is obvious that the zonal monitoring is yielding fruits, which is evident through the problems that have been solved. She therefore urged the Coordinators to co-opt members stressing that there is the need to keep resolving issues within the zones but where they could not, the Central Council will then be notified.

10.0 Other Matters:

10.1 Aggregation Certificates:

The Central Council president instructed conferences to scan their certificates and forward same to the Council e-mail. If you are yet to be aggregated, pick an aggregation form, fill it and submit before the AGM on April 29, 2019.

The Council president also mandated conferences to submit the names and telephone numbers of their patrons and the period they served.

10.2 Annual financial report of the Council:

The Council has put together the financial report for the Year 2018. The breakdown is attached to the minutes and it has also been forwarded to the Council's WhatsApp platform. She enjoined the members to study it and seek clarification where necessary.

10.3 Levies:

The president noted that the Central Council always levies at the beginning of the year to help conferences plan for payment from the beginning of the year. She also said that in apportioning levies, the Council considers the strength of the conferences which explains why the Council has Grades A, B, C and D conferences. She also noted that conference presidents are part of the Council and as such should educate members on the functions of the Council.

10.4 Burial of Abuja Metro Council President, Sir. James Akor:

The Council president recalled the death of the Metro president and noted that the burial was attended by the Council and the Council fulfilled their own part of financial involvement.

Abuja Metropolitan Council Meeting Report: The Council president reported that the metro meeting held on the 25th - 17th March, 2019 and was hosted by the Idah Central Council. As at the time of the meeting, the Metro President was sick and was represented by his Vice.

Annual reports were presented after which the Abuja Central Council report was adjudged the best.

A talk with the theme: "Surviving the Storm of Life through Charity" was given by Rev. Fr Innocent Apeh of the Diocese of Idah. In his presentation, he stated that everybody has storm/challenges in different ways and enjoined Vincentians to use what they have as an instrument for upliftment.

In the meeting also, members donated financially for the assistance of the Metro Council President in his health challenges.

The next meeting which will be the last for the present board was slated to hold at Lokoja. Sir. Patrick Ebhojie, Bro. Baba Vincent and Sis. Joy Ohiagu was appointed as members of the electoral committee.

10.6 Death of Bro. Egbo, the conference president of Sacred Heart Airport: The Council President recalled the demise of the conference president and announced that the wake keep is fixed for the day at 6.00pm. She noted the clash in the date of Central Council meeting stating that there was attempt to shift the meeting to enable the Council attend the wake keep but unfortunately the preceding Saturdays were not feasible to fix the Council meeting. However, Gwagwalada zone had been mandated to represent the Council and they have made the necessary arrangements to do so. The Council president also informed members that the conference president of OLPH Galadima lost her father, and has been buried on the 10th of April, 2019. The Council sent her condolences. In a similar situation, she also informed the Council that the training officer of the Council lost his daughter. She prayed for repose of the soul of the departed faithful and condoled the bereaved on behalf of the Council. She thereafter called on the conference president s and secretaries to wait behind after the meeting for a brief chat on how to visit the affected families. 11.0 AOB: Sis. Ifeyinwa Igwebuike of OLQP Utako stated that their conference is twinned to St Charles Lwanga Apo but 11.1 have no certificate. She also observed that their conference status changed from Grade C to B and wants to know the implications. She equally pointed out the need for the Council to have ID cards. Responding, the Council president noted that the Council runs an internal twinning arrangement and does not issue twinning certificate. She also stated that elevating a conference from grade C to B is an indication of growth and as such an added responsibility. The reward for hard work is more work. She finally stated that the Council will look into the idea of ID cards for members. 11.2 Sis. Linda Njoku from St. Joseph's Conference, Lugbe informed the Council that the tenure of the president will elapse on 26th May and a letter has been sent to the Council in that regard. Responding, the Council president appointed the conference presidents of St. Martin & Guardian Angel Chapel, Lugbe as well as the Zonal coordinator to conduct the election on behalf of the Council. 11.3 Bro. Chukwuemeka Apeh of Guardian Angel Chapel Lugbe, stated that the tenure of their president will soon come to an end and as such, a letter has been sent to the Council in that regard. He also sought to know why the minutes were distributed to only conference presidents and not all present especially those coming for the first Responding, the Council president noted that the Conference presidents are members of the Council and should ordinarily represent their conference at such meetings and later pass on information to conference members. Also, due to the large number present, it will be very costly to provide the minutes for all. 11.4 Chiamaka Okoro of CKC Kubwa suggested a website for the Council where information could be published. She also stated that she is not comfortable the way masters are treated and gave an example of a master, a pregnant lady, not living within their jurisdiction, and was referred to another conference but due to laxity, the master lost the pregnancy. Responding, the Council president informed her that the Council already has a website, www.ssvpabuja.org. Also, she stated that if a master is within the jurisdiction of a conference, it is the duty of the conference to cater for the needs of the master. They should not refer the master to another conference if they don't have the resources, rather they should seek for assistance by themselves from other conferences. Also, if a master is not within your jurisdiction, refer the master to the appropriate conference. There should be no laxity on the part of a conference in attending to our masters. Bro. Ama Godwin from Holy Family Center Gosa, informed the Council that they feel neglected by their mother 11.5 conference. They have not felt their presence for the past 2 years and also they don't know the zone which they belong to. The parish Priest has helped them to build a container and has permitted them to raise fund from the parishioners through church collections but the process they went about that was not effective resulting in very poor collections. The next round is coming up in June, and he is soliciting for assistance from the Council during the fund raising. Responding to the report, Bro. Bege Joseph Shemang, the Youth Coordinator Africa 1 from OLQM Sabon Lugbe, the mother conference, noted that their conference did not abandon the center and that they have been doing

their best to raise the Centre.

He noted also that they conducted awareness campaign at the Centre some time ago, got new members and elected a coordinator. However, he will relate with their conference president to see what can be done to assist them in their new request.

The Council President in her response stated that she never expected to hear this kind of report against OLQM Sabon Lugbe and thereby mandated them to take charge of their responsibility.

Also lending his voice to the report, Sir. Patrick Ebhojie, who incidentally is a member of the conference, assured the Council that the conference will take charge Holy Family Gosa and told the coordinator to always reach out to him whenever they have problem.

- **11.6** Chief John Orie, the conference president of St. John de Beloved Tunga Maje, informed the Council that his tenure will be coming to an end and as such will be having an election by the 14th day of July, 2019.
- **Sis. Ozoemena Fidelia of Holy Family Conference, Life Camp** suggested that conferences, as a way of sourcing fund can publish their account details in their church bulletins for visibility. In such a way they will be receiving deposit alerts from time to time.
- **11.8** Anthony Isaac Osamudiamen from St. Ignatius of Antioch, requested for inauguration of their centre.

Responding, the Council president stated that their mother conference has to recommend them for inauguration if they have found them worthy. In this regard, the request was turned down.

- **11.9 Bro. Albert Nzekwu**, **the newly elected conference president of CKC Kubwa**, introduced the members of his board physically present at the meeting to the Council.
- 11.10 Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani noted that he has observed a wrong procedure whereby the appointed council representatives from the zone after conducting an election, gives report and also introduce the newly elected president to the Council. He stated that the right process should be that after the giving the report of the conduct of the election and announcing the name of the winner, it is the duty of the outgoing president to introduce the newly elected president to the Council. This goes a long way to show that the support of the past president and cooperation and harmony.

He stated also that both the old and new presidents are not leaders unto themselves; the new president has to consult with the former presidents who have passed through the road, and tap from their knowledge and experience.

He advised the conference presidents that the report of the Central Council account for 2018 should not end with them and tasked the leadership of conferences to take the report to their various conferences and explain to members the content and seek for clarifications where necessary.

He finally enjoined Council members to encourage the leadership of the Council who carries the burden of all the conferences stating that if there are areas of lapses, you can present them suggesting ways to improve.

11.11 | Comments by Sir. Ebhojie:

Annual Reports: In his comments he emphasized that the annual report corrections and observations are not meant to condemn but to enable us improve in report writing. He also stated that the annual report goes beyond the Council up to Paris, to the Council General where the master list of all Vincentians is kept and noted that the system utilized here in annual report is applicable all over the world.

Aggregation Certificates: He informed the Council about the new policy of the Society which requires conferences to renew their aggregation Certificates through reapplying every 5 years. And that the CGI meets once in a year to consider approval of aggregation application forms. The aggregation form moves from Central Council to Metro Council and to the National Council who will then forward it to CGI. If there is a delay, the CGI will not see it at their meeting for consideration. He equally noted that for application to be considered, the conference must not be less than 1 year in existence and also the membership must not be less than 7 members.

Supporting the Councils: He further commented that it is the duty of conferences to support higher Councils as enshrined in the Manual of the Society and stated, that for instance, those that serves in international board travel a lot and as such the cost of transportation, accommodation etc. are to be catered for from the money for

the poor, because all are working towards the same goal.

Twinning: He reminded the Council that local Conferences can be twinned to Conferences overseas. What one needs to do is to fill the relevant forms and submit. The twinning committee will search for a conference elsewhere to be twinned but this takes some time.

Benefactors: He noted that no conference can say they cannot find benefactors. Parishes have people who are willing to be benefactors but you need to locate them. You can approach or send letters to them and also talk to some people as you beg for alms every Sunday. You can also get benefactors through publications in the parish bulletin.

Finally urged members not to hesitate to call the Council President, the Secretary or any of the board members for any issue and should have an open mind to welcome suggestions and advice. He then prayed God to give us the grace to serve our masters.

12.0 ANNOUNCEMENT:

12.1 Notifications for Election:

The Council received letters from various conferences notifying it of the expiration of the tenure of their presidents and the date for the conduct of election. These notifications include:

- **i. Guardian Angel Police Chaplaincy, Lugbe**: Election scheduled to hold on 25th June 2019. The Conference presidents of St. Martin and Our Lady Queen of Matyrs were appointed by the Council President to conduct the election.
- **ii. St.JohnMary Vianney, Kubwa**: Election scheduled to hold in April, 2019. The conference presidents of CKC and St. Lukes, Kubwa were mandated to conduct the election.
- iii. St. John De Beloved, Tunga Maje: Election scheduled to hold on 14th July, 2019.
- **St. Mary, Karu:** Election scheduled for the 27th July, 2019. The conference presidents of CKC Kurudu and St. Kevin Jikwoyi were detailed to conduct the election.
- v. St. Joseph Conference, Zone 7, Lugbe: Election slated to hold in May, 2019. The conference president of St. Martins, Lugbe and Guardian Angel Chaplaincy, Lugbe were mandated to conduct the election on behalf of the Council.

12.2 | Change in Election Date for Holy Trinity, Maitama:

The Council received a piece of information from Holy Trinity Conference Maitama, that due to obvious reasons, which were acceptable to the Council, the election on their conference president which was slated to hold on May 10, 2019 has now been rescheduled for the 14th May, 2019.

The conference presidents of Church of Assumption, Asokoro and Our Lady Queen of Nigeria mandated to conduct the election on behalf of the Council are to take note of the change in date. The Conference president was also instructed to communicate the change in date to them.

12.3 Other Activities of the Council:

- i. Easter Food Sharing to take place at all Conferences and Centres of 20th April, 2019
- ii. National AGM to take place in Kaduna from the 2nd to 5th May, 2019
- iii. Central Council Training to be hosted by St. Mary Conference Karu on 18th May, 2019
- iv. Central Council Youth Training to be hosted by CKC Conference Kubwa on 25th May, 2018

13.0 | FINANCIAL REPORT.

Breakdown of funds realized at the Central Council Meeting.

| INCOME ANALYSIS | | | | |
|-----------------|---|------------|--|--|
| S/No | Description | Amount | | |
| 1 | Cash from Conferences | 345,995.00 | | |
| 2 | Sale of 2 account booklets | 4,000.00 | | |
| 3 | Sale of 4 T-shirts | 10,000.00 | | |
| 4 | Sale of 9 recruitment books | 4,500.00 | | |
| 5 | Money contributed by conference presidents | 23,000.00 | | |
| 6 | SBC | 12,105.00 | | |
| | Total Income: | 399,600.00 | | |
| | Expenses | | | |
| 1 | Typing, Printing and Photocopying of minutes and attendance at Board and Council meetings | 12,750.00 | | |
| 2 | Condolence visit to bereaved members | 30,000.00 | | |
| | Total Expenditure: | 42,750.00 | | |
| | Balance: | 356,850.00 | | |

14.0 VOTE OF THANKS:

Bro. Emmanuel Obeagae from OLQN Conference Garki, on behalf of the Abuja Central Council appreciated the Parish Priest and the conference members for their hospitality. He specially thanked the parish priest for the words of encouragement. He finally prayed God to shower his blessings upon them.

15.0 CLOSING REMARK:

In his remarks, the Vice President of the Council Bro. Chika Mmuobike, stated that he is highly impressed with the turnout of members and he is encouraged by the attendance and urged members to continue to attend Council functions. He equally appreciated the decorum maintained by members at the meeting and encouraged all to be at the next meeting. He finally advised members to be vigilant as they go home and prayed God for journey mercies.

16.0 NEXT MEETING:

Next meeting is scheduled to take place at St. Monica Conference, Byazhin on 13th July, 2019 at 10.00am prompt.

17.0 ADJOURNMENT AND CLOSING:

In the absence of further deliberations, the motion for adjournment was moved by Sis. Jebe Dorathy of OLQN Conference, Garki and was seconded by Bro. SteveMayor Agbata of Holy Trinity Conference, Maitama.

A prayer said by Sis. Eunice Akpolu of Holy Rosary Conference, Wuse brought the meeting to a close at 3.21pm.

Attendance:

| S/No | Name | Position | Phone | Conference |
|------|------------------------|----------------------|-------------|------------------------------|
| 1. | Joy Ohiagu | C/President | 08036231140 | CKC Kubwa |
| 2. | Muobuike Chika | 1st V President | 08034517872 | Holy Cross Gwarinpa |
| 3. | Agatha Irabor | 2nd V President CC | 07068933071 | St. Mary - Karu |
| 4. | Ugochukwu Anaedobe | CC Secretary | 08069058107 | St. Martin |
| 5. | Jayne Okoh | Asst. Secretary | 08168738877 | St. Damian Asokoro |
| 6. | Slyvester Odogwu | Special B/Minister | 08038804804 | Holy Trinity Maitama |
| 7. | Jummai Kwanashie | President | 08034511101 | Holy Family |
| 8. | G.P Ebhojie KSM | National Patron | 08033496303 | OLQM S/Lugbe |
| 9. | Ezeani Chibuzor | CC Patron | 08037031990 | OLQN Garki |
| 10. | Nwokpor Bona-chuks | Asst. To CC | 07035962014 | SS Peter & Paul |
| 11. | Kolo Daniel Audu | Board Member | 08034517650 | OLQN Garki |
| 12. | Bege Joseph Shemang | Youth cord. Africa 1 | 08065212503 | OLQM Sabon Lugbe |
| 13. | Patrick Ehbojie Jr | Acc. Cord Youth | 0703009312 | Guardian Angel Lugbe |
| 14. | Fidelis Akomaye | Youth Coordinator | 08069258134 | St. Donald's Karu |
| 15. | Chief John Ozie | President | 07032093711 | St. John BL, Tunga maje |
| 16. | Emmanuel Obeagae | Vice President | 08033855296 | OLQN Garki |
| 17. | Idemelin Ignatius M. | President | 08036134833 | St. Pauls Gwagwalada |
| 18. | Oshen Augustina Sunday | Secretary | 08036232705 | St. Augustine of Hippo Dutse |

| 19. | Ogar James | V. President | 07033422182 | St. Anthony Kabusa |
|------------|--------------------------------|---------------------|----------------------------|--|
| 20. | Eunice Akpolu | President | 08023159380 | Holy Rosary, Wuse |
| 21. | Onyedika Manu | P.R.O | 08124945347 | Holy Cross Gwarinpa |
| 22. | Omaiuboje John Ejo | Rep. President | 08065613678 | St. Peters Abaji |
| 23. | Ngikyaa Felix | Member | 08182248943 | Sacred Gwagwalada |
| 24. | Amaa Aondohemba | Rep President | 07064609781 | OLQM |
| 25. | Titus Gyegwe | President | 08182248943 | St. Pius X Gbegada |
| 26. | Wilfred Mary Offor | Secretary | 07067357549 | St. Mary's Karu |
| 27. | Nwachukwu Ogechi | Member | 08034810778 | CKC Kurudu |
| 28. | Gerald Jerry Ajoku | President | 07061882103 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 29. | Anigbo Victor E. | President | 08063559306 | St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja |
| 30. | Akubuiro Boniface | President | 08120870380 | SSPP Nyanye |
| 31. | Collins Uformba | | 08060060145 | 12 Apostles |
| 32. | Patience Peter | President | 08061568872 | Archangel Durumi |
| 33. | Enike Paul | President | 08078686386 | St. Patrick Anagada |
| 34. | Ugochukwu Ogwejiofor | Member | 07083473450 | St. Patrick Anagada |
| 35. | Jibril Anastesia | Treasurer | 08183657579 | St. Patrick Anagada |
| 36. | Michael Joseph | Secretary | 08032825658 | St. Patrick Anagada |
| 37. | Djebah Emuejevoke | Secretary | 08037534517 | OLQN, Garki Area 3 |
| 38. | Ozoemena Fidelia N. | Treasurer | 08037518673 | Holy Family Life Camp |
| 39. | Okorie Tobias | Secretary | 09077774568 | Holy Family Life Camp |
| 40. | Ogunezi Kenenna | Youth Coord. | 08163747875 | St. Anthony's Kabusa |
| 41. | Ukwuani Chinonso H. | Member | 08091361384 | St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja |
| 42. | Denis Gum | Member | 08036796458 | Sacred heart Gwagwalada |
| 43. | Ezeigwe Mathew | Member | 08086368584 | Sacred heart Gwagwalada |
| 44. | Vera Ishom | Secretary | 08138319069 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 45. | França Anolieso | Vice President | 07065796954 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 46. | Silas Barnabas | president | 08166610355 | St. Ephraim Parish Jikwoyi |
| 47. | Ezekiel Ani C. | V. President | 07063939189 | St. Mattew. Karmo |
| 47. | Ezekiel Alli C. | Coordinator | 07003333183 | St. Wattew. Karmo |
| 48. | Fidelis Molokwu | Gwagwalada Zone | 08033354424 | St. Martin Lugbe |
| 49. | Steve Mayor Agbata | President | 08033334424 | HTP Maitama |
| 50. | Beatrice Sunday | Treasurer | 08037099399 | Dutse Sangbagayi |
| 51. | Alice Omachi | Member | 08021282221 | Dutse Sangbagayi |
| 52. | | Secretary | 08139733313 | St. Monica Lugbe |
| 53. | Amoks Agu Alex Okafor | Treasurer | 07031111082 | St. John T/Maje |
| | | | | • • |
| 54. 55. | Udu Edah Philip Nneka Ojike | Member Treasurer | 08104027294 07039042778 | St. Peter Uni abuja SS Peter & Paul |
| 56. | Amako Andrew | Patron | 08037933072 | Arch Angels Durumi Gada |
| | | | | Arch Angels Durumi Gada |
| 57. | Emeka Chike S. | Secretary Member | 08161907809 | Arch Angole During: Code |
| 58. | lamgh Patrick | | 07066123515 | Arch Angels Codung |
| 59. | Pila Christopher | Financial Secretary | 09092970031 | Arch. Angels Gaduwa |
| 60. | Kingsley Obinna | Member | 08033203693 | St. Edwins kubwa |
| 61. | Doris Agboja | Member | 07039578538 | St. John Tunga Maje |
| 62. | Obanimoh A. Moses | V. President | 08030755948 | Sacred heart Gwagwalada |
| 63. | Agu Anthony | Secretary | 08060235255 | St. Luke Hospital G/Lada |
| 64. | Amulu Onyinye | Financial Sec. | 08030450420 | Garki Wuse Apology |
| 65. | Amaka Udeogu | Treasurer | 08062846119 | 119 Police Chaplaincy |
| 66. | Nzekwu Albert | Met. Fin. Sec. | 08052856993 | CKC Kubwa |
| 67. | Obiseh Florence | V. President | 08036790389 | CKC Kubwa |
| 68. | Titus Terkemba Igbila | Secretary | 08025182641 | St. Benedict's Lokogoma |
| 69. | Elizabeth Ogidan | V. President | 07033674705 | Guardian Angel Lugbe |
| 70. | Egbulefu Chindi | President | 09083968060 | St. Theresa Bwari |

| 71. | Emmanuel Oparaeke | Member | 07061151224 | ARW Garki |
|---------|---------------------------------|---------------------|-------------|---------------------------------|
| 72. | Amokam Paschal | Member | 08067564963 | Guardian Angel Lugbe |
| 73. | Eze Sebastine | Treasurer | 08035909208 | St. Mathew Gwagwa Chapel |
| 74. | Joseph Liku | President | 08066389338 | St. Mathew Gwagwa Chapel |
| 75. | Joseph I. Onu | Secretary | 08087331597 | Sacred Heart Parish Abuja |
| | Apeh Chukwuemeka | Member | 07036086020 | Guardian Angel Lugbe |
| | Rebecca Longret | Member | 08034506648 | Guardian Angel Lugbe |
| 78. | Aladi Judo A. | Coordinator | 08068870053 | Our Lady of Fatima Korowagiji |
| | Isidone Udenko | President | 08173757303 | St. Agnes Wuye |
| 80. | Chioma Obiorah | Secretary | 08038578026 | St. Agnes Wuye |
| | Ahakiri Maria | | 08131978306 | Archangel Police Chapel Nyanya |
| | Itoro Obot | Treasurer | 08038949477 | St. Charles Iwanga APO |
| | Fidelis Ezugwu | Financial Sec. | 08054918459 | St. Catherine Giri |
| | Juliana Ezenwakwor | Treasurer | 08036017559 | Archangel Police Chaple Nyanya |
| | Onueibe Hyacinth | President | 08051755038 | St. Catherine Giri |
| | Chris Goewam | Member | 08056872919 | St. Theresa Bwari |
| | Imuse Magnus | Member | 08035956707 | St. Theresa Bwari |
| | Justina Mary Ukpabi | Patroness | 08039301700 | St. Linus Chike |
| | Osuin Nkiru | | 08039301700 | St. John Tunga |
| | | Secretary Member | 08095304490 | |
| | Brendan Ogbu | | | St. Ignatius Karu |
| | Vincent Akubuike Martins Godwin | Twinning Officer | 08065492441 | Our Lady Queen PRO Cathedral |
| | | T | 08145469167 | St. Jude Zuba |
| | Oyan Priscilla | Treasurer | 08057043174 | St. Jude Zuba |
| | Ehi Anenih | President | 08054045375 | St. Damian Asokoro |
| | Louis Tabai | Secretary | 08023438145 | St. Damian Asokoro |
| | Marcel Anyatonwu | V. President | 08185903238 | St. Luke's Parish Kubwa |
| | Josephine Eze | Member | 08033525098 | St. Luke's Parish Kubwa |
| | Iroh Geraldine | Secretary | 09099446160 | St. Ephraim Parish Jikwoyi |
| 99. | Rosemary Audu | | 08076190693 | St |
| 100 | | | | St. Luke Cath. Chaplaincy UATH, |
| | Ogbole Edward Ode | Member | 07037382643 | Gwagwalada |
| | Val. Madubuko | V. President | 07088441836 | Holy Ghost Saburi |
| | Sunday Onyia | Member | 08032052475 | St. Ignatius Karu |
| | Chukwuemeka | Member | | St. Ignatius Karu |
| _ | Olivia | | 08069237897 | |
| | Ogwuche Marie | Asst. Secretary | 08108476912 | St. Ignatius Karu |
| | Baba Oliver | President | 08031931811 | St. Martin Lugbe |
| | Madu Adlyn | Secretary | 08065478472 | St. John Mary Vianey Kubwa |
| | Gberindyer Mimi | Treasurer | 07063078996 | St. John Mary Vianey Kubwa |
| | Ike Nwadike | Member | 08036186855 | St. Catherine Giri |
| | Faith Ikwaghhar | Member | 08137091042 | St. Catherine Giri |
| | Michael Habila | Member | 08122036589 | St. Catherine Giri |
| | James Sallmai | Member | 08151740195 | St. Catherine Giri |
| | Ogbodo Patience | Coordinator | 08039504995 | St. Ignatius Karu |
| | Isaac Anthony | Member | 08034712263 | St. Ignatius Karu |
| | Richard I. Vbogbe | Vice Coord. | 08050866297 | St. Ignatius Karu |
| | Karu S.L | Coordinator | 08030825238 | Holy Spirit Byazhin Kubwa |
| | Azu Ezekiel | Member | 08033554733 | Holy Spirit Byazhin Kubwa |
| 118. | Calistus Ezike | | 08183273517 | St. Ang. Conference |
| | Agu Anthony | Secretary | 08060253255 | St. Luke UATH Gwagwalada |
| 120. | Nnamdi Okoe | Member | 08055271608 | St. Edwin Kubwa |
| | Ani Ernest Osita | President | 08034853035 | Sacred heart Gwagwalada |
| 122. | Ikenna M. Chinenye | Assistant Sec. | 08166249356 | Sacred heart Gwagwalada |

| 123. | Odoh Nonye | Member | 08062374403 | Sacred heart Gwagwalada |
|------|----------------------------|-------------------|-------------|-------------------------------|
| 124. | Chukwu Mary Ada | Secretary | 08135999075 | St. Peter Claver Uniabuja |
| 125. | Olawoyin Jessica Olubunmi. | Member | 08100427077 | St. Peter Claver Uniabuja |
| 126. | Omale Francisca | Member | 08052733297 | Sacred Heart Gwagwalada |
| 127. | Uduojie E. Henry | Secretary | 08039726484 | Sacred Heart Gwagwalada |
| 128. | Ogbonna Chukwuemeka | Member | 08165519570 | Sacred Heart Gwagwalada |
| 129. | Emmanuel Ameh | Member | 08066170536 | Sacred Heart Gwagwalada |
| 130. | Joseph Usari | Member | 08135995094 | Games. Village (St. Charity) |
| 131. | Ozor Clinton S. | Member | 09032980637 | St. Augustine Dutse |
| 132. | Theresa Asok Akpan | Member | 08035981807 | Sacred Heart Parish Abuja |
| 133. | Igwebuike Ifeyinwa | Secretary | 08038680727 | Our Lady Queen of Utako Peace |
| 134. | Njoku Linda | Acting President | 08063895959 | St. Joseph Lugbe |
| 135. | Anyanike Benedict | President | 08037874518 | Holy Ghost Saburi |
| 136. | Simon Omai | President | 08038370259 | St. Linus Chike |
| 137. | Modesta Omai | Member | 08069279746 | St. Linus Chike |
| 138. | Nsude Edith G. | Fin Sec. II | 08068895625 | CKC Kubwa |
| 139. | Okoro Chiamaka Vianney | Secretary | 07031580011 | CKC Kubwa |
| 140. | Orji Ifeoma | Youth Coordinator | 07035514345 | CKC Kubwa |
| 141. | Finian Odion | Fin. Sec. II | 08058519565 | CKC Kubwa |
| 142. | Enena Eucharia | Treasurer | 08063085235 | CKC Kubwa |
| 143. | Obise Florence | V. President | 08036790389 | CKC Kubwa |
| 144. | Nzekwu Albert | President | 07036417736 | CKC Kubwa |
| 145. | Uche Ohiagu | Member | | CKC Kubwa |
| 146. | Francis Martha | Member | 08169567417 | Gwagwalada |
| 147. | Jude Ugoeshi | Member | 07034522555 | AAM Maitama |
| 148. | Chukwudi Nnadi | Member | 08119106389 | AAM Maitama |
| 149. | Ify Ekwuno | Secretary/Ag. VP | 08037879637 | AAM Maitama |
| 150. | Grace Attah | Vice President | 08035801413 | St. Kevin Jikwoyi |
| 151. | Onome Okpu | Secretary | 08065555839 | St. Paul G/lada |
| 152. | Nwaeze Victoria | Member | 07080805539 | St. Peter Claver Uniabuja |
| 153. | Akor Patience | Member | 08085736585 | St. Peter Claver Uniabuja |
| 154. | Ihana Joseph | Member | 09031689305 | St. Peter Claver Uniabuja |
| 155. | Joseph Uba | secretary | 07064211420 | Gbagalape St. Pius X |
| 156. | Charles Nwagbo | Coordinator | 07039055534 | St. Edwin Kubwa |
| 157. | Anyanwu Chinwendu | Secretary | 08068810640 | St. Kevin Jikwoyi |
| 158. | Michael Dibor | | 07036845042 | All Saint Dutse Ala |
| 159. | Monica Iorkase | Member | 07063050667 | St. Francis Galadimawa |
| 160. | Patience Maga | Member | 08143223938 | St. Francis Galadimawa |
| 161. | Paul Chindo | St. Martin | 08068382704 | St. Mary Lugbe |
| 162. | Onuigbo Ifeoma | Coordinator | 08039325095 | St. Francis Galadimawa |
| 163. | Oluchi Okeke | Financial Sec. | 08031555157 | St. Francis Galadimawa |
| 164. | Chidubem Okeke | Member | 07039081686 | St. Francis Galadimawa |
| 165. | Idoko Emmanuel C. | V. President | 08030894411 | Holy Rosary Wuse |
| 166. | Emmanuel Okereafor | Fin. Secretary | 08037880909 | SJMV Trademore Lugbe |
| 167. | Eugenia Hirnyam | Secretary | 08035658400 | SJMV Trademore Lugbe |
| 168. | Maureen Ezeoba | Member | 08063325211 | SJMV Trademore Lugbe |
| 169. | Julie Olisah | Coordinator | 08038014313 | SJMV Trademore Lugbe |
| 170. | Tejiri Eyo | Member | 08023303023 | SJMV Trademore Lugbe |

| Signed: | |
|-----------|-----------|
| | |
| President | Secretary |